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MEETING HOUSE MINORITY COUNSELS
H-228 - CAPITOL
JUNE 20, 1975 - FRIDAY
9:30 a.m.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: JAMES CANNON
THROUGH: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: VERN LOEN V&
SUBJECT: Meeting with House Minority Counsels

This week you approved my request of May 16 for a meeting with
the '"Senior Sons, ' the chief minority counsels of the House,
numbering 20 or 25.

Their Chairman is Dennis Taylor, Counsel to House Minority

Leader John Rhodes. : g
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In consultation with your secretary, this meeting has been ,Zg
arranged for Sedb=errmypedisinanlds in the White House Theater, H‘-—‘Z

for 45 minutes. It's purpose is to get acquainted and promote
understanding of the Domestic Council's functions and how
they interrelate with Congressional Affairs and House Committees.

The format will be for you to introduce your top staff and describe
these interrelationships followed by questions and answers.

A podium and microphone will be provided and members of our
staff will be present.

cc: Counsellor Marsh
Charles Leppert
Tom Loeffler
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SUBJECT: Meeting with House Minority Counsels

This week you approved my request of May 16 for a meeting with
the '"Senior Sons,'' the chief minority counsels of the House,
numbering 20 or 25.

Their Chairman is Dennis Taylor, Counsel to House Minority
Leader John Rhodes.

In consultation with your secretary, this meeting has been
arranged for 8:45 a.m., June 13, in the White House Theater,

for 45 minutes. It's purpose is to get acquainted and promote
understanding of the Domestic Council's functions and how

they interrelate with Congressional Affairs and House Committees.

The format will be for you to introduce your, top staff and describe
these interrelationships followed by questions and answers.

A podium and microphoné will be provided and members of our
staff will be present.

cc: Counsellor Marsh
Charles Leppert
Tom Loeffler





